STS Consultants Ltd
Consulting Engineers
2929-C Eskridge Road
Fairfax, Virginia 2203

703) 698-5300
January 21, 1988

Mr. Earl Wright

Materials Radiation Protection Section
101 Marietta Street

Suite 2900

Atlanta, GA 30303

Dear Mr. Wright,

STS Consultants is planning to move our facility to a new otfice in
Chantilly, Virginia on January 30, 1988. In order for STS Consultants to
be in compliance with the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission regulations,
amend.ent 2, the current license must be changed to cover the new address.
Please at STS Consultants request could.amendment 2 be changed to:
3725 Concorde Parkway

Chantilly, Virginia 22021
STS Consultants will also forward a Floor Layout Plan of our new facility
upon occupancy of our new office.

please contact me at (703

have any questions,

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

5TS CONSULTANTS, LTD.

Thomas J. Matisko, Jr.

Quality Control Manager




